Meeting Minutes for July 2017

Call to Order

The July meeting of the Quilting Bees of Murfreesboro was held at St Mark's United Methodist Church,1267 North Rutherford Blvd.

Murfreesboro, Tn 37130 on July 13, 2017. Called to order by
Carmen S. at 10:15 am. Our Birthday girls this month Joan H., Nancy
M., Carol Z., Lynda P., Lori S., Vanessa M., and Pat C.
Carol B. from Telico, Tn., Lissa A. from Midland,Tx and Cathy C. Granddaughter Ava were our guests.

Reports

The **Treasurer's Report** for June was given by Adrianne and motion to approve was made by Evelyn T. and seconded by Nancy V. The Treasurer's Report was approved.

The **Secretary Report** had a motion to approve by Joan H. and seconded by Charlotte M. The Minutes were approved.

The **Charity Report** was given by Lynda P. She gave us an update on our charity quilts in the closet. She suggested we wash donated fabrics and Quilts with a color catcher so colors don't bleed. We are still working on quilts and pillowcases for our charities.

Business

Quilt Show

It's next month make sure to sign up with a Committee to help. Our next business meeting is all about the show. If you made items for the show Natalie would love to have them by our next business meeting on August 10, 2017. Quilt entries for the show are now closed. Thanks for all who have entered their Quilts.

Door Prize Committee

Don't forget to wear your name tag for your free door prize ticket.

Hostess Committee

We are still needing gals to sign up for the rest of the year. Can you believe we only have four more months of lunches this year. If you have any questions you can contact Barbara C. or Bonnie W..

TVQA Committee

Assembly Day is this month. Hope everyone has a safe trip and wonderful time. Maybe will have some Door Prize winners. The next

TVQA meeting is August 11, 2017 at LaVergne First United Methodist Church, 248 Waldron Rd, LaVergne, Tn 37086. Directions can be found on the back of your TVQA newsletter.

Sunshine Committee

They can still use some 61/2 inch heart blocks. Make sure you sign your blocks please. Recipients want to know who made the blocks they receive.

Retreat Committee

Every spot is filled for our Oct. Retreat. Room assignments have been sent out by email. It's going to be a wonderful time spent with your fellow Bees. Happy Sewing.

Programs

Wow what a great turnout for our Challenge Quilts. Our big winner was Nanette F. and the participant prize went to Charlotte M. If you missed the meeting and have a Challenge Quilt it can still be in the Quilt Show. Make sure it has a label on it and bring it to Rebecca T. at our next meeting. Lori gave us another pinwheel block and it can be found on the website. Adrianne B. and Cathy C.

gave a very informative and interesting class. Which included information on fabrics used in and how to date antique quilts.

In September we have our Flavin Glover Class. Then at the second meeting Rebecca T. will teach us a new way to use striped fabrics.

Information can be found on our website.

Announcements

Reminder our September meeting will be Thursday the 28th. Mark your calendars. Reminder only members signed up for the Flavin Glover class come to the church September 14 th. If you could plan on arriving by 9:45 it would be appreciated. The class is from 10:00 to 4:00. Supply list can be found on our Website.

Kitty M. Is storing a canopy the Guild bought years ago and no longer need. If interested in purchasing its 10x10 easy up canopy for \$75. Contact Kitty M.

UFO

Five months to go ladies. This month #1 is your lucky UFO. Please bring it to our August Show and Tell.

Meeting adjourned at 11:15 Prepared by Mare B.